Central Emergency Serv1ces

Central Kenai Penmsula Fire & EMS Providers

- Chris Mokracek
‘Fire Chief

TO: - Mike Navarre, Mayor

" THRU: »C'ra'ig'Chapman, Finance Directorgxa\ foesT
- Mark Fowler, Purchasing & Contracting

~ FROM: Chris Mokracek, Fire Chief _
' " Roy Browning, Deputy Chief; 6

- DATE: ‘July 21,2015

'SUBJECT: - Reduest for Standardization and Sole Source ~Vendor4Request for
Firefighter Turnout Gear

“CESis requestmg the purchase of firefighter turnout gear (coat and pant) made by Llon
Apparel :

The bunker gear made by LION was evaluated iri a year-long testing phase it met the
requnrements of CES and-a sole source purchase was made in January 27, 2015

CES has budgeted in FY 2016 to continue to replace bunker gear that has rea‘ched the
end of service. This purchase of 14 sets of Lion gear will continue to standardize the
'department s bunker gear to one version, Wthh is a contlnuatlon of the bunker gear
replacement plan. Funds are avallable in 211.51610.48760. a

Thank you for your consideration to our request.

Mike Navarre, Mayor . ' " Date

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No. 211,51610.48760 _

Arount $30.811.48

By: %ﬁ( , Date: 7} 23 h(

Flre Admlmstratlon ® 231 South Bmkley St. Soldotna, Alaska 99669
' (907) 262-4792 & Fax (907) 262-5770 @ www.cesfire.org




